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Attention: Mr. R. II. Engelken,
Director

Docket 50-206
San Onofre Unit I

lbar Sir:

IE Bulletin tb. 79-04
Incorrect Weights for Velan Swing
Check Valve

The subject IE Bullet.in was foniarded to fir. J. B. Moore with your
letter dated March 30, 1979.

The response to the items in the referenced IE Bulletin No. 79-04
are listed belo.v.

Item 1 List all Seinnic Category I piping systems (or portions thereof)
where 3, 4, or 6 inch diameter Velan swing check valves are ird
stalled or are scheduled to be installed.

Response:

Detailed investigation of system's caaponents has disclosed that
at SONGS 1 there are no Velan swing check valves installed on any

ksystcm.

The recponse to Item 1 nullifies the applicability of Iteras 2
through 6.

Sincerely,
,
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cc: Director, Of fice of Inspection arx3 Enforcement,
Division of Reactor Operations Inspection
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